JAMES S. ALVES

BR!AN H. BIBEAU
RICHARD S. BRIGHTMAN
DIANE W. CARR

KEVIN B. COVINGTON
T. SPENCER CROWLEY, III
BRIAN A. CRUMBAKER
PETER C. CUNNINGHAM
RALPH A. DEMEO
WILLIAM H., GREEN
MATTHEW L. HICKS
WADE L. HOPPING

GARY K. HUNTER, JR.
JONATHAN T. JOHNSON
ROBERT A. MANNING
FRANK E. MATTHEWS
RICHARD D. MELSON
KYLE V. MITCHELL

HoprriING GREEN & SaMs
PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS
123 SOUTH CALHOUN STREET
POST OFFICE BOX 6526
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32314
(850) 222-7500
FAX (850) 224-855|

www.hgss.com

September 19, 2002

ORIGINAL

ANGELA R. MORRISON
ERIC T. OLSEN

GARY V. PERKO
MICHAEL P. PETROVICH
DAVID L. POWELL
CAROLYN S. RAEPPLE
DOUGLAS S. ROBERTS
D. KENT SAFRIET

GARY P. SAMS

TIMOTHY G. SCHOENWALDER
DAN R. STENGLE
CHERYL G. STUART
JENNIFER A. TSCHETTER
VICTORIA L. WEBER

OF CoUNSEL
ELIZABETH C. BOWMAN
REX D. WARE

BY HAND DELIVERY

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director
Division of Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

The Florida Public Service Commission : ’{"’ (A % r—-?J
2540 Shumard Oaks Boulevard ~ 9 NN0 0~ o3 3
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 (A~ e ’
oY = ;
Re: CONFIDENTIAL MATERIALS e =

.
ne
\_'l -

Response to Staff Data Request regarding 2002 Local Competltloanepo%

Dear Ms. Bayo,

Enclosed in response to a data request from the Division of Competitive Services
is a confidential copy of supplements to Attachments 2 and 3 to original response
submitted by MCImetro Access Transmission Services, LLC, MCI WorldCom
Communications, Inc., and Intermedia Communications Inc. (collectively “WorldCom”).
One copy is enclosed which highlights the information for which WorldCom claims
confidentiality. Two redacted copies are also enclosed.

The information in this response is proprietary confidential business information
of WorldCom within the meaning of Section 364.183(1), Florida Statutes. This response
contains extremely sensitive business information relating to competitive interests and the

public disclosure of this information would impair the competitive business of
WorldCom.

WorldCom requests that this information be returned to it once the staff has
completed its analysis. If you have any questions, please call at your convenience.

I'his claim of confidentiality was filed by or on hehalf of a “telco™ Slncerely,
for Confidential DN O _’5'\, o= (O 2 . Thedocument isin i
locked storage pending advice on handling. To access the material, L/
your name must be on the CASR. If undocketed, your division
director must obtain written EXD/Tech permission before you can
access it f A i
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